



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓗ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪᓗ ᑲᑎᓕᓪᓗ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No.: 3BM-GRI0308

March 25, 2009

Grant Scott, SAO (Interim)
Hamlet of Grise Fiord
P.O. Box 77
Grise Fiord, NU X0A 0J0

Dear Sir:

On January 7, 2009 a cheque was returned to your office as it was made out incorrectly. To date our office has not received a revised cheque to cover the administration fee for the renewal of the Hamlet's water licence.

Please provide as soon as possible. The cheque should be made payable to "Receiver General for Canada".

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing